Nicholas St_:llllivan

From: Nicholas Sullivan

Sent: Tuesday, October 24, 2023 3:37 PM

To: Zach Lilly

Cc: Anne Risku

Subject: Non-Compliance Report Submitted: Zach Lilly for Goldsboro
Importance: High

Mr, Lilly,

The Zach Lilly for Goldsboro committee has been reported to the North Carolina State Board of Elections for non-
compliance by failing to submit a Pre-Primary Report.

Nicholas G. Suflivan | Deputy Director
Wayne County Board of Elections

309 E. Chestnut Street

Goldsboro, NC 27530

919.731.1411 office | 919.731.1409 fax

*E-mail correspondence to/from this address may be subject to the North Carolina Public Records Law and may be
disclosed to third parties.
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Campaign Finance: County Noncompliance
Submission Form

The new webform is available in the ERC: ERC Home — Election Program Specialties —

Campaign Finance — County Links for Campaign Finance

County Employee Information

Employee full name *

l Nicholas Sullivan

Employee email address *

t nicholas.sullivan@waynegov.com

Committee Information

Committee name *

Zach Lilly for Goldsboro

Office sought (candidates only)

Mayor of Goldsboro

Treasurer Information




Treasurer full name *

Zach Lilly

Treasurer address *

PO BOX 291

Unit (if applicable)

City/Town *

Goldsboro

ZIP/Postal Code *

l 27533

Submission Information
Missing Report

Missing report year *

2023

Missing report due date *

{ 10/02/2023

S

Comments {optional)



